
APPENDIX D 
 

 

               

              
 
The Licensing Section         
Leicester City Council, City Hall 
115 Charles Street 
Leicester 
LE1 1FZ                                                                                            25th February 2021 
 
 
Ref. New Parks Food, 63 Keightley Road, Leicester LE3 9LQ 
 
Dear Licensing Officer 
 
I have now received from you the full details of the hearing and the only letter of 
objection from  to the Application for the grant of a new Premises 
Licence for the above. I wish to respond with the attached comments listed overleaf in 
respect of the representation.  
 
These comments will form part of the response to the concerns raised by  

 and I request that this document be included in the bundle for the 
Committee to have sight of prior the Hearing. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 

  Agent acting for applicant 
 
 
Enc: Attached Responses 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Responses to  Objection 
 
I believe that it is quite unreasonable   wish to limit the permitted hours for this application 

. With 
more shift work and flexi-time, shopping habits have changed dramatically during the last 17 
years and if they choose not to recognise this situation, that is their own personal choice. 
 
The Operating Schedule in the application gives clear information as to how the treatment of 
possible underage sales are controlled.  
 
New stronger initiatives have been introduced with regards to Proxy Selling to youngsters and  I 
attach the Warning Notices and Staff Training Plans to be adopted by these premises. 
 
The next door unit is a Chinese takeaway who trade until 2300 hours and it is noticed that people 
waiting for their order will come into the shop for extras to enjoy with their meal. 

 
 
As there hasn't been any incidents of anti-social behaviour to record , no comment would be 
relevant at this time, However, a zero policy for ASb will be promoted. 
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